BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
OF OREGON

Docket No. UM 2032

In the Matter of

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF
OREGON,

Investigation into the Treatment of
Network Upgrade Costs for Qualifying
Facilities

THE NORTHWEST &
INTERMOUNTAIN POWER
PRODUCERS COALITION AND
THE RENEWABLE ENEGRY
COALITION CROSS
EXAMINATION STATEMENT

The Northwest & Intermountain Power Producers Coalition (“NIPPC”) and the

Renewable Energy Coalition (“REC”) do not intend to cross examine any witnesses at

the hearing, or sponsor any further exhibits beyond the previously filed testimony and

exhibits. NIPPC and REC reserve the right to ask questions of any witnesses that are

examined by other parties, the Administrative Law Judge, or the Commissioners.

Dated this 9th day of June 2022.

Respectfully submitted,

Sanger Law, PC

Irion A. Sanger -
Ellie Hardwick

Sanger Law, PC

4031 SE Hawthorne Blvd.
Portland, Oregon 97214
Telephone: 503-756-7533
Fax: 503-334-2235
irion@sanger-law.com
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